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From: James, Gareth (UK - Manchester)[4 , , ,_, GRO1._._._._._._._. .y 

Sent: Mon 28/04/2014 2:04:49 PM (UTC) 

To: Chris Auja_rd[____ ______„__IcRo  Rodric 
Williams 1GRoi ; Belinda Crowe? IGR01
Julie

Cc: Lesley J Sewell[ [GROL_____________ 
Subject: RE: Project Zebra 

Attachment: Project Zebra Draft Findings - Board Summary v2.pdf 

Status of revised summary (amendments still being applied): 

Dialling in now. 

Gareth 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Mayo, Stephanie (UK - Manchester) On Behalf Of James, Gareth (UK - Manchester) 
Sent: 24 April 2014 14:24 
To: James, Gareth ._(UK .__ Manchester) ; 'christopher_aujard' _ _IGRO]._._._._._ , 'rodric.williamsC__ ___. GROl 

Cc: 'Lesley J Sewell' 
Subject: Project Zebra 
When: 28 April 2014 15:00-15:30 (UTC) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London. 
Where: Online Meeting 

Hello all, 

Catch up discussion on project Zebra 

Many thanks 
Steph 

Kindest regards, 

Stephanie Mayo 
Executive PA I Audit Advisory 

PA for: 
Gareth lames, Partner I Finance Analytics 
Andrew Waghorn, Director I Energy & Resources 

Deloitte LLP 
PO Box 500 ,,2 Hardman Street, Manchester M3 3HF UK 
Tel/Direct: G 1 I main:  GRO Fax: +I s RO 

.: 

L. _._.a_._._._._. ) 
_._.-._.JGRO] -' smayo! GRO iIr www.deloitte.co.uk 

Please consider the environment before printing. 
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Join online meeting 
ht_n ffrr ptieloitti ccuk/piii ipmc. -I!! 32 /3 V 

Join by Phone 
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Internal -x30321 External 
Find a local number (H r, J° 'r.. fnite.rr~€r) 

Conference ID: 543297018 

Forgot your dial-in PIN? ( ,`t i i!l ) First online meeting? 
(! i t ot 'A/ dt !„itTe ~',i➢.€I ,/ o ir'rer FE ~fl ~~'ti. (X) 

[!OC([1033])!] 

IMPORTANT NOTICE 

This communication is from Deloitte LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC303675. Its registered office is 2, New 
Street Square, London EC4A 3BZ, United Kingdom. Deloitte LLP is the United Kingdom member firm of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited ("DTTL"), a UK private company 
limited by guarantee, whose member firms are legally separate and independent entities. Please see a jje c~ ul:; a~out for a detailed description of the legal 
structure of DTTL and its member firms. 

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the 
I•--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-i 

intended recipient(s), please (1) notify it.security.ukc [GRO] i by forwarding this email and delete all copies from your system and (2) note that disclosure, 
distribution, copying or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. Email communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or free from error or viruses. All 
emails sent to or from a Deloitte UK email account are securely archived and stored by an external supplier within the European Union 

To the extent permitted by law, Deloitte LLP does not accept any liability for use of or reliance on the contents of this email by any person save by the intended 
recipient(s) to the extent agreed in a Deloitte LLP engagement contract. 

Opinions, conclusions and other information in this email which have not been delivered by way of the business of Deloitte LLP are neither given nor endorsed by it. 


